Alanoud F. Algahtani

From: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 6:16 PM

To: Hamad H. Almousa

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh; Alanoud F. Algahtani
Subject: RE: wjilg> cabbgall dli dolsl jlyeiwl sleicl wlb
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
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Thanks & Best Regards,

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh 7295 (Majdoul Tower)
Director of Finance and Operations Floor no. 38

Awtad Company Riyadh 12262-3254
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 114222090

M :+966 580703078

E: Malshaikh@awtad.sa
W: www.awtad.sa

From: Hamad H. Almousa <3160@awtad.work>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 12:43 PM

To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Alanoud F. Algahtani <113@awtad.sa>
Subject: Cojilgz> Cabbgall Al Lo )l el slaxel b
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Al alls e

Thanks and Regards



Hamad Almousa

HR Officer

Awtad

22795 Majdoul Tower - 38th Floor

King Fahad Road - Riyadh 3254- 12262
Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 9200 26880
Mobile +966

Email 115@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa



